CONSTRUCTION OF THE BUILDING OF THE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
INSTITUTE FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY OF BIOSYSTEMS (BIOSENSE) IN
NOVI SAD, SERBIA
(PROCUREMENT NO. 10P/43-2020/RD)

Clarification no. 1
Issued on June 10, 2020

Regarding the list of questions that the Employer, Public Investment Management Office
Belgrade, No. 11 Nemanjina street, have received from the potential bidders, concerning the
procurement procedure: Construction of the building of the Research and Development Institute
for Information Technology of Biosystems (BioSense) in Novi Sad, Serbia no. IOP/43-2020/RD,
we give you the following answers:

Question 1:
Please confirm that this is a Unit Price Contract and payment will be based on performed and
measured quantity of the works and unit prices from the Offer?

Answer 1:
This is a Unit Price Contract and payment will be based on performed and measured quantity of
the works and unit prices from the Offer.

Question 2:
Please instruct us where in Tender documentation we can find details of Facilities for the Engineer

requirement?

Answer 2:

The facilities for the engineer (expert supervision) should be provided by the contractor, according
to existing laws, bylaws and engineering practice. Facilities (containers) for construction site
meetings should be provided as well.

Question 3:

In the Technical Description of the structural project are mentioned the documents: Elaborate,
Appendix-A and Expert Reports 1 and 2. Without them, a valid bid cannot be made for the parts:
23 FACILITY MODULE INSULATION and 24 EXPERIMENTAL TESTING OF MODULS OF
INSULATED OBJECT. The mentioned documents are marked yellow in the attachment and
please, provide us with them?

Answer 3:

Attached to this clarification are expert reports 1 and 2 that consist of all necessary technical data
and posted on the Employer’s website: http://www.obnova.gov.rs/english/public-procurement and
hitp://www.obnova.gov.rs/cirilica/javne-nabavke.

Page 1 of 2



Appendix A is given within the Expert report 2. The "elaborate" is in this case synonym for expert
report, therefore all necessary data is given in above mentioned documents as well as in the bill of
quantities.

Question 4:

In case of Tender with Subcontractor, does the Bidder have to submit Letter of Intent of proposed
Subcontractor?

Answer 4:

In case of Tender with Subcontractor, the Bidder should only submit documents required by the
Tender documents regarding the subcontractor and is not obliged to submit Letter of Intent of
proposed Subcontractor.

Question 5:

As a proof of employment of Key personnel is required “M form or other documentary evidence
of employment on the day of tender opening” Since that is not possible to get any document to
confirm future situation is it acceptable for Investor to submit M form and the last issued CROSO
document (Centralni registar obaveznog socijalnog osiguranja)?

Answer 5:

It is acceptable to submit M form and the last issued CROSO document (Centralni registar
obaveznog socijalnog osiguranja) as a proof of employment of Key personnel required by the
Qualification Criteria under point 2. Personnel Capabilities, first paragraph, point 1 - 7.

Public Procurement Committee
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